

ANNOUNCEMENT





2015 SKATE CANADA: ALBERTA-NWT/NUNAVUT STARSKATE & ADULT CHAMPIONSHIPS Presented by ALBERTA FIGURE SKATING FOUNDATION

Dates: March 6 – 8, 2015 Location: Markin McPhail Center (Canada Olympic Park)

88 Canada Olympic Road SW, Calgary, Alberta

Hosted by: Thorncliffe-Greenview Skating Club

Sanctioned by: Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut – Sanction # 9167

| CONTENTS | PAGE |
|--|------|
| GENERAL INFORMATION | |
| Contact Information | 3 |
| Arena(s) to be Used | 3 |
| Accommodation | 4 |
| Registration Information | 5 |
| Registration Fee | 5 |
| Coach Accreditation | 5 |
| Music | 6 |
| Awards | |
| Costuming | 6 |
| Accidents/Liability | 6 |
| Event Schedule | 6 |
| GENERAL REGULATIONS | |
| Eligibility to Compete | 7 |
| Event Specifications | 9 |
| Practice Ice | 9 |
| Results Calculation | 10 |
| Event Marking Criteria, Tie Breaking and Factors | 10 |
| Events to be Held | 11 |
| OTHER INFORMATION | |
| Photographer | 17 |
| Livestreaming | 17 |
| Registration Form | 18 |
| Planned Program Sheet | 19 |
| Hotel Information | 20 |

GENERAL INFORMATION

The 2015 SKATE CANADA: ALBERTA-NWT/NUNAVUT STARSkate Championships and the 2015 SKATE CANADA: ALBERTA-NWT/NUNAVUT Adult Championships will be conducted in accordance with the regulations as set forth in the Skate Canada Rulebook. If not specifically stated otherwise in this document, the normal regulations governing skating will apply as indicated in the Skate Canada Rulebook (the Technical and Event Management Handbooks, the Policies and Procedures Manual and CPC Regulations).

CONTACT INFORMATION

COMPETITION CO-CHAIRS:

Name: Liz Sawatzky Patricia Lee Phone: 403-969-1854 403-617-2005 Email: 2015starskatechamps@gmail.com

TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE:

Name: Anita Kohnen Phone: 403-948-7183

Email: kohnen@efirehose.net

ARENA(S) TO BE USED

Arena Name: International Arena (A) 200 x 100

Joan Snyder Arena (B) 200 x 85

Address: 88 Olympic Road SW (Canada Olympic Park)

Calgary, Alberta

ACCOMODATIONS

The Official Hotel is: Four Points by Sheraton

Address: 8220 Bowridge Crescent NW **Rates:** \$139.99 + tax standard queen

Phone: 1-800-368-7764

Quote the group "Skate Canada Championship Attendees" when booking

Book by February 5, 2015, blocked rooms will be released after that date and preferred rate will

not be guaranteed.

Link to book online: https://www.starwoodmeeting.com/Book/SkateCanadaAttendees

Other hotels in the area:

Holiday Inn Express Calgary University

Address: 2373 Banff Trail NW, Calgary Rates:

Phone: 888-734-8514 \$149.99 + tax (2 standard queens)

\$169.99 + tax (suite 2 queen, one sofa)
Quote STARSkate Champions Room Block

All rooms include complimentary breakfast, parking, wifi, gym, pool and slide

Calgary Sandman West

Address: 125 Bowridge Drive Rates: Call for rates

Phone: 1+800+SANDMAN (726 3626)

Web: http://www.sandmanhotels.ca/hotels/calgarywest/

Note: You are responsible for making your own reservations.

REGISTRATION

Skaters must register by completing the registration form attached to this announcement and returning it to the address below by *February 2, 2015*. The acceptance of late entries is at the discretion of the Section in consultation with the Technical Representative.

Return application forms to: TGISC - 2015 Star Skate Champs Registration

c/o TGCA Office 5600 Centre Street N

Calgary, AB T2K 0T3

All skaters and coaches must register on-site at the **Markin McPhail Center Ticket Booth** – **Main Floor Arena A off Plaza Entrance**. Registration will be open two (2) hours prior to the first event and will continue throughout the event. Skaters must be registered at least one hour prior to the start of their first event.

NOTE: Skaters may register for either the 2015 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut STARSkate Championships **OR** the 2015 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut Adult Championships, but not both.

NOTE: Skaters registering for Triathlon events are not eligible to register for any other events in the 2015 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut STARSkate Championships.

REGISTRATION FEES

| Events | Entry Fee | Second Event Fees |
|---------------------------------|-----------|-------------------|
| STAR 4 & 5 | \$ 110.00 | \$ 75.00 |
| SENIOR BRONZE – GOLD FREESKATES | \$ 110.00 | \$ 75.00 |
| SPECIAL OLYMPICS | \$110.00 | n/a |
| INTERPRETIVE | \$ 110.00 | \$ 75.00 |
| ADULT EVENTS | \$ 110.00 | \$ 75.00 |
| TRIATHLON | \$ 195.00 | N/A |

NOTE: No refunds will be issued for any reason after the closing date of entries.

NOTE: Late entries, if accepted, will be at double the entry fee.

COACH ACCREDITATION

Coaches must be a minimum of NCCP Primary STARSkate Coach Certified and must meet the following accreditation standards:

- be a current professional coaching member of Skate Canada
- hold a valid First Aid Certificate

Coaches must register in person and show their photo ID card.

MUSIC

All music used must be in the public domain or covered by the performing rights societies.

Competitors who have music composed especially for their program either wholly or in part, shall be responsible for obtaining a written release from the composer for the use of such music on radio and television or appropriate clearance from the performing rights societies.

Music Requirements

Each entry <u>must provide two</u> CDs for the competition upon registration. One for competition (marked "Master") and one for back up (marked "copy"). Music may be picked up after results have been posted from their event at the **Markin McPhail Center Ticket Booth.**

Standard Specifications for CDs

- 1. Only one program shall be recorded on each CD.
- 2. The start of the music shall be recorded on the CD with less than two seconds of lead in.
- 3. Competitor's name followed by music time (not skating time) shall be clearly printed on the CD.
- 4. Each CD shall be enclosed in a plastic case marked with the skater's name, event and total music time.

AWARDS

Medals will be presented to the **top three (3) finishers in each discipline**. In the case of only two entries, each entry shall be awarded a prize. In the case of only one entry in an event an exhibition skate shall be performed but no prize shall be awarded. **There will be no Runoffs for any events**.

COSTUMING

The clothing for all competitors must be modest, dignified and appropriate for athletic competition – not garish or theatrical in design. Accessories and props are not permitted.

ACCIDENTS / LIABILITY

Skate Canada, the host Section/Club and the Local Volunteer Team undertake no responsibility for damages or injuries suffered by skaters. As a condition of and in consideration of their entries in these Championships, all competitors and their parents or guardians shall be deemed to agree to assume all risks or injuries to the competitor's person and property resulting from, or caused by or connected with, the conduct and management of the competitions and to release any and all claims they may have against the officials, the Association, the Section, the Volunteer Team and against their officers and their entries shall be accepted only on these conditions.

EVENT SCHEDULE

A finalized schedule of events and practices will be posted online at www.skateabnwtnun.com.

GENERAL REGULATIONS

ELIGIBILITY TO COMPETE (From Skate Canada Rule 5401)

- (1) Be eligible person(s) as defined in Skate Canada Rule Book Section 2100 (Rule 5401).
- (2) Be Associate member(s) in good standing of the Association (Rule 5401).
- (3) For eligibility in a Sectional STARSkate competition, please note the following restrictions:

COMPETITIVE SKATERS: Skaters registered* to compete in any event at the Novice or higher level at a Sectional or Sectional qualifying competition, do not qualify to compete in the Sectional STARSkate Championships in any category at any level. Skaters registered to compete in the Juvenile and Pre-Novice level at a Sectional or Sectional qualifying competition may register to compete in event categories at the STARSkate level other than those competed in at a Sectional or Sectional qualifying competition. Please see the table below for the qualifications for entry.

*For purposes of interpretation of this regulation, registration for a Sectional or qualifying event is defined as the submission of a registration form for such event.

| Competitive Category (registered for at Sectionals or Sectional qualifying event) | Events that may be entered at the Sectional STARSkate Championships (or qualifying event) |
|---|---|
| Novice and higher in Singles, Pairs | No events |
| and Dance | |
| Juvenile / Pre-Novice Competitive | Free Skate, Pairs, Interpretive, |
| Dance | Skating Skills, Triathlon |
| Juvenile / Pre-Novice Competitive | Pairs, Dance, Interpretive, Biathlon, |
| Singles | Skating Skills |
| Juvenile/Pre-Novice Competitive | Free Skate, Dance, Interpretive, |
| Pairs | Skating Skills, Biathlon, Triathlon |
| Competitive Synchronized Skater | All events |

- (4) **TEST AND AGE PREREQUISITES:** Competitors wishing to enter the 2015 *Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut* STARSkate Championships and events leading to it shall meet the <u>test requirements</u> to compete before **January 30, 2015** preceding the competition. Age requirements shall be met before **July 1** preceding the competition.
- (5) **COMPETITIVE SINGLES TEST EQUIVALENCIES IN THE STARSkate PROGRAM:** As regulation 4000 –E 3.1 states, skaters passing free skating tests in the competitive test system are granted equivalencies for regular free skating tests as follows:

Juvenile Competitive Singles Test = Junior Silver Free Skating Test
Pre-Novice Competitive Singles Test = Senior Silver Free Skating Test
Novice Competitive Singles Test = Gold Free Skating Test
Junior or Senior Competitive Singles Test = Gold Free Skating Test

Skaters who have passed any of the competitive test equivalencies must enter the STARSkate Championships at the level corresponding to their highest STARSkate test passed or at the level which they received the equivalency in the STARSkate Program, whichever is higher.

- (6) Skaters may participate in either the 2015 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT Nunavut STARSkate Championships or the 2015 Skate Canada Adult Figure Skating Championships, but not both.
 - If an adult skater chooses to enter STARSkate events at the 2015 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut STARSkate & Adult Championships, they will not be permitted to enter the 2015 Skate Canada Adult Figure Skating Championships being held April 3 5, 2015 in Calgary, AB. Skaters are permitted to enter Adult events at the 2015 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut STARSkate & Adult Championships and still enter the 2015 Skate Canada Adult Figure Skating Championships.
- (7) In the case where the test requirements deadline for the event is **January 30, 2015**, skaters may skate up in the free skate categories if desired. Skating up is not permitted in the Triathlon and Interpretive events.
- (8) Entrants in the Triathlon events must register to compete in the highest level that their test qualification qualifies them for. For example, a skater who has passed the Senior Silver Skating Skill, Bronze Interpretive and Senior Silver Free Skate must compete in Silver Triathlon and can not skate in Bronze Triathlon.
- (9) Should a Free Skate, Interpretive or Skating Skills event have only one entry, the skater will be given the option to skate at the next level or skate an exhibition

EVENT SPECIFICATIONS

- (1) **EVENT COMPOSITION:** In normal circumstances, each category at the competition must be held for men and women separately. It is permissible for events that do not progress skaters on to a subsequent level of STARSkate Interclub competition to combine events as follows:
 - (a) Combine two or more categories in the same event when each category has fewer than three entries;
 - (b) Combine two or more categories in the same event when one category has insufficient entries to hold the event;

The decision to combine events is at the discretion of the technical representative and the host committee.

In any of the above cases, categories may be combined – only with full prior knowledge and agreement of all competitors affected.

- (2) **GROUPING SKATERS BY AGE:** The following guideline is suggested for grouping skaters:
 - (a) For events that require grouping because of a large number of entries, the following procedure may be used:
 - (i) In a category that does not progress skaters on to a final round, skaters may be divided and grouped according to age.
 - (ii) In an event that progresses skaters on to a final round, skaters in the same category must be divided and grouped by random draw.

PRACTICE ICE

No practice ice will be available.

Upon on-site registration, skaters are not permitted to skate on any ice surface other than the official competition ice as is scheduled for the event.

RESULTS CALCULATION

Please note that the CPC judging system will be used for all events, with the exception of STAR 4 – 5 categories, which will be judged based on the STAR Event Management Guide, and Special Olympics events, which will be judged using the 6.0 OBO marking system.

EVENT MARKING CRITERIA, TIE BREAKING AND FACTORS

CPC:

| EVENT | MARKING CRITERIA TIE BREAKER | |
|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------|
| Free Skate | Technical Score, Program | Components |
| (Senior Bronze and higher) | Components | |
| Interpretive | Program Components IN, PE, CH, SS, TR | |
| Triathlon Events | | |
| Free Skate | Technical Score, Program | Components |
| | Components | |
| Creative Skating Skills | Technical Score, Program | Technical |
| | Components | |
| Interpretive | Program Components | IN, PE, CH, SS, TR* |

^{*}Note: For interpretive events, ties are broken based on the individual component scores in priority according to the order listed.

Triathlon Events

A tie will be broken after each event part. For example, after the Interpretive program the tie is broken by the Interpretive Program, and after the Free Skate, the Free Skate program result breaks the tie.

EVENTS TO BE HELD

The following events will be offered at the 2015 Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut STARSkate Championships:

(1) STAR EVENTS

(a) STAR 4 – U10, U13, 13 & Over

- (i) **TEST**: May not have passed any part of the Senior Bronze Free Skate Test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT**: One free program of 1:30 or 2:00 Minutes in length (+/-10 seconds)

(b) STAR 5 – U10, U13, 13 & Over

- (i) **TEST**: Must have passed the Preliminary Free Skate Test but not the complete Senior Bronze test.
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT**: One free program of 2:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(2) FREE SKATE EVENTS

(c) SENIOR BRONZE FREE SKATE

- (i) **TEST:** May have passed the Sr. Bronze Free Skate test but no higher complete Free Skate test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program of 2:30 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(d) **JUNIOR SILVER FREE SKATE**

- (i) **TEST:** May have passed the Jr. Silver Free Skate test but no higher complete Free Skate test
- (ii) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT: One free program of 3:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(e) SENIOR SILVER FREE SKATE

- (i) **TEST:** May have passed the Sr. Silver Free Skate test but no higher complete Free Skate test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program of 3:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(f) GOLD FREE SKATE

- (i) **TEST:** May have passed the Gold Free Skate test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program of 3:30 (women) or 4:00 (men) minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(3) INTERPRETIVE EVENTS

(a) **INTRODUCTORY INTERPRETIVE**

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Introductory Interpretive test but no higher Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a maximum 2:00 minutes in length

(b) **BRONZE INTERPRETIVE**

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Bronze Interpretive test but no higher Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a maximum 3:00 minutes in length

(c) SILVER INTERPRETIVE

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Silver Interpretive test but no higher Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a maximum 3:00 minutes in length

(d) **GOLD INTERPRETIVE**

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Gold Interpretive test
- (iii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a maximum 3:00 minutes in length

(4) TRIATHLON

(a) BRONZE TRIATHLON

- (i) TEST: Must have passed at least two of the following tests: Junior Silver Free Skate test, and/or Junior Silver Skating Skills test, and/or Bronze Interpretive Test
- (ii) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT: The Bronze Triathlon shall consist of 3 parts:
 - One Creative Skating Skills Exercise (technical requirements available in the STARSkate Technical Package)
 - One Interpretive program of a maximum 3:00 minutes in length
 - One Free Skate program of 3:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(b) SILVER TRIATHLON

- (i) TEST: Must have passed at least two of the following tests: Senior Silver Free Skate test, and/or Senior Silver Skating Skills test, and/or Silver Interpretive Test
- (ii) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT: The Silver Triathlon shall consist of 3 parts:
 - One Creative Skating Skills Exercise (technical requirements available in the STARSkate Technical Package)
 - One Interpretive program of a maximum 3:00 minutes in length
 - One Free Skate program of 3:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(c) GOLD TRIATHLON

- (i) TEST: Must have passed at least two of the following tests: Gold Free Skate test, and/or Gold Skating Skills test, and/or Gold Interpretive test
- (ii) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT: The Gold Triathlon shall consist of 3 parts:
 - One Skating Skills Creative Exercise (technical requirements available in the STARSkate Technical Package)
 - One Interpretive program of a maximum 3:00 minutes in length
 - One Free Skate program of 3:30 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds) for women or 4:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds) for men

Note: All Triathlon events to be skated in the order listed and not all on same day.

(5) SPECIAL OLYMPICS EVENTS

NOTE: All Special Olympics Freeskate Events will be a combined event consisting of an elements portion and a freeskate portion. Please see the Sport Rules and Skills Chart at http://www.specialolympics.ca/what-we-do/official-sports/ under the Winter Sports category. Events will judged according to the Special Olympics Canada Figure Skating Rules.

(a) **LEVEL 1 FREESKATE**

(i) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:

- One elements circuit as per Special Olympics Technical Package using 1/3 of the ice (blue line to blue line);
- One free program of maximum 1:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(b) LEVEL 2 FREESKATE

(i) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:

- One elements circuit as per Special Olympics Technical Package using 1/3 of the ice (blue line to blue line);
- One free program of maximum 1:30 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(c) LEVEL 3 FREESKATE

(i) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:

- One elements program as per Special Olympics Technical Package using 1/2 of the ice. Program not to exceed 1:00 minute in length;
- One free program of maximum 1:30 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(d) LEVEL 4 FREESKATE

(i) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:

- One technical program as per Special Olympics Technical Package using 1/2 of the ice. Program not to exceed 1:00 minute in length;
- One free program of maximum 1:30 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(e) LEVEL 5 FREESKATE

(i) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:

- One technical program as per Special Olympics Technical Package using 1/2 of the ice. Program not to exceed 1:00 minute in length;
- One free program of maximum 1:30 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds) or
 2:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

(f) LEVEL 6 FREESKATE

(i) SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:

- One technical program as per Special Olympics Technical Package using the full ice. Program not to exceed 1:15 minute in length;
- One free program of maximum 2:00 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds) or
 2:30 minutes in length (+/- 10 seconds)

THE FOLLOWING EVENTS WILL BE OFFERED AT THE 2015 SKATE CANADA: ALBERTA-NWT/NUNAVUT ADULT CHAMPIONSHIPS

(1) ADULT FREE SKATE EVENTS

(a) **INTRO OPEN FREE SKATE**

- (i) **TEST:** No test prerequisites
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program with a maximum program time of 1:40 minutes, program times may be shorter

(b) **BRONZE FREE SKATE**

- (i) **TEST:** Must not have passed the complete Jr. Bronze Free Skate test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program with a maximum program time of 2:40 minutes, program times may be shorter

(c) SILVER FREE SKATE

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Jr. Bronze Free Skate test but no higher
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program with a maximum program time of 3:10 minutes, program times may be shorter

(d) **GOLD FREE SKATE**

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Sr. Bronze Free Skate test but no higher
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program with a maximum program time of 3:40 minutes, program times may be shorter

(e) MASTERS FREE SKATE

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Jr. Silver Free Skate test or higher but no former Competitive Singles test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program with a maximum program time of 4:10 minutes, program times may be shorter

(f) COMPETITIVE FREE SKATE

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the complete Sr. Silver Free Skate test or higher or the former Pre-Novice Competitive Singles test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One free program with a maximum program time of 4:10 minutes, program times may be shorter

(2) ADULT INTERPRETIVE EVENTS

(a) **PRE-INTRODUCTORY INTERPRETIVE**

- (i) **TEST:** Must not have passed any Skate Canada Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a maximum 2:00 minutes in length

(b) INTRODUCTORY INTERPRETIVE

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Introductory Interpretive test but no higher Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a maximum 2:00 minutes in length

(c) **BRONZE INTERPRETIVE**

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Bronze Interpretive test but no higher Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a minimum 2:00 minutes in length and a maximum 3:00 minutes in length

(d) SILVER INTERPRETIVE

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Silver Interpretive test but no higher Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a minimum 2:00 minutes in length and a maximum 3:00 minutes in length

(e) GOLD INTERPRETIVE

- (i) **TEST:** Must have passed the Gold Interpretive test
- (ii) **SPECIFICATIONS FOR EVENT:** One Interpretive program of a minimum 2:00 minutes in length and a maximum 3:00 minutes in length

OTHER INFORMATION

PHOTOGRAPHY

There may be an official photographer on site.

Flash photography is not permitted. Spectators are permitted to use small still point and shoot cameras at the event for personal use only. Spectators may video record only their own skater/team for personal use only. Skate Canada would encourage you to not use cameras or video equipment during Skate Canada organized events out of respect for the safety of competing athletes.

LIVE STREAMING

All events at the 2015 Alberta-NWT/Nunavut STARSkate & Adult Championships Presented by the Alberta Figure Skating Foundation will be live streamed. Live streaming feed and video archives can be accessed through www.skateabnwtnun.com.

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS FOR REGISTRATION:

REGISTRATION CHANGES: There will be absolutely no changes accepted after February 11, 2015 unless due to an error made by the technical representative. This includes being registered in the wrong event. Please confirm which event to register in with your coach before submitting your registration.

PLANNED PROGRAM SHEETS: Planned program sheets must be submitted for STAR 5 and Sr Bronze – Gold & Adult Freeskate. There will be no planned program sheets accepted at onsite registration. **Please complete the attached planned program sheet and submit with your registration form by the registration deadline.**

THIS ANNOUNCEMENT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

2015 SKATE CANADA: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut STARSkate & Adult Championships Event Entry Form

REGISTRATION FORMS NOT COMPLETED IN FULL WILL BE RETURNED UNPROCESSED!!! ONE REGISTRATION FORM PER EVENT

| | ONE REGISTR | ATTOM FORM PER EVENT | | |
|--|--------------------------|---|----------------------------|--------|
| Competitor's Name | | | Please circle: Male | Female |
| Home Address and Postal Code | | | | |
| Home & Emergency Phone Number | | | | |
| Home Email Address | | | | |
| Skate Canada Number (required) | Health Care Number | | | |
| Date of Birth (required) | Day | Month | Year | |
| Name of Home Club | | | | |
| Club Contact Person | | | | |
| Home Club Email & Phone | | | | |
| Signature of Home Club Officer | | | | |
| This signature acts as a | verification that this p | erson is a member in good standing and | test levels are as stated | |
| Name of Coach | | | | |
| Signature of Coach | | | | |
| This signature acts as | a verification that this | person is entering the correct event as p | permitted by test levels | |
| Category Entering (Men's, Ladies, Interpretive, etc) | | | | |
| Level (STAR 4 - Gold) | | | | |
| Music Time | | | | |
| Interpretive Title | | | | |
| Test Qualifications | Freeskate: | Elements: | Skating Skills: | |
| (highest passed) | Dance: | Interpretive: | Competitive: | |
| *Competitive test equivalencies must be taken into account when registering for Test Stream Events | | | | |
| For those Categories must be submitted v | with an age rest | Category must complete an en triction, a copy of the birth cer m. ate Champs Registration BY | tificate or other proof of | |
| | TCCA Office | 2.5 C. Id. iipo Rogioti diloii Di | | |

C/o TGCA Office 5600 - Center St. N Calgary, AB T2K 0T3

ENTRY FEES: See Page 5 CHEQUES PAYABLE TO: TGISC

Participant's Release

By my participation in this event, I consent to the known and foreseeable physical risks inherent in the sport of figure skating. These risks include, but are not limited to: travel to and from the arena, ice conditions, equipment failure, falls, collisions with other participants and/or instructors, and facility conditions. In assuming these risks, I, the undersigned, forever release, for myself, my heirs, and any person acting on my behalf, the Host club and Skate Canada: Alberta-NWT/Nunavut, and its directors, employees, volunteers, coaches, officials, instructors, independent contractors, agents and sponsors, from any claim arising from any illness of injury to my person as a result of my participation in this activity.

| Participant's Name (print): | Participant's Signature: |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Date: | |
| If under the age of 18 years: | |
| Parent's Signature: | Address: |

Planned Program Content

For STAR 5 and Sr Bronze to Gold & Adult Freeskate Only

| Date: | |
|------------------------|----------------|
| Section/ Club: | |
| Category: | |
| Name of Competitor(s): | |
| ELEMENTS IN OR | DER OF SKATING |
| Elements SP | Elements FS |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |







Northwest Calgary's Leading Premiere Hotel

Skate Canada Championship Attendees Preferred Rates

Date: March 6th to 8th 2015 (2 nights)

Rates: \$139+taxes for a Standard Queen

Taxes: 5% GST, 4% Room Tax, 3% Destination Marketing Fee

Guestrooms: Standard Queen (2 Queen Beds)

Reservation Procedure: Individual reservation by telephone to 1-800-368-7764. All guests shall make reservations directly with

the Hotel on an individual basis, identifying themselves as a member of the group "Skate Canada Championship Attendees" Please be prepared to give a credit card number to guarantee your arrival.

Or

Use this link to book online: https://www.starwoodmeeting.com/Book/SkateCanadaAttendees

Cut-off Date: All rooms must be booked by February 6th 2015. Rooms will be released back into the hotel circulation for

resale to the general public after the cut-off date and the preferred rate will not be guaranteed after this

date.

Check-In: 3:00 pm - early check-in may be requested but cannot be guaranteed.

Check-Out: 12:00 pm

Payment: Room & tax is to be paid by individual credit card upon arrival.

Cancellation Policy: Individual reservations made under the group block must cancel at least

7 days prior to the arrival date to avoid the penalty of one night's room

& taxes.

Guestrooms Amenities: Sheraton Four Comfort Beds, Complimentary high speed wireless

internet, free in-room bottle of water, fridge, microwave, coffee maker

with coffee & tea, iron & ironing board, hair dryer and bathroom amenities and In room safes with private

personal pin numbers.

Facilities: Indoor heated Pool, Waterslide, Whirl Pool, Fitness Centre, Full Service Spa, Adrianna's European Hair

Salon, International Gift Shop, and Ember's Grill & Lounge. The hotel provides 24 hour security and

additional surveillance cameras.

Shuttle Service: B.P. Airport Shuttle & Service:

Tel: 403-259-5959

Four Points by Sherston Calgary West 8220 Bowridge Crescent NW Calgary, Alberta T3B 2VI (T) 403-238-4441 (F) 403-202-4418 www.Suppointscalego-yest-com